
 

 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL  

Eyre and Far North Local Health Network 

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday 1 May 2025 1.00pm – 3.30pm 

Port Lincoln Hospital + Teams 

Name Position/Title Attendance Item 

Michele Smith Chair P All 

Jamie Siviour Member P All 

Leanne Dunchue Member P All 

Dr David Mills Member P All 

Christine Thyer Member P All 

Chris Sweet Member P All 

Peter Auhl Member V All 

Jackie Ah Kit Member A All 

Attendees 
   

Julie Marron Chief Executive Officer EFNLHN P All 

Judy Pink Chief Finance Officer EFNLHN P All 

Jane Robinson Director Governance and Strategy 
EFNLHN 

P All 

Guests 
   

Andrew Lane Executive Director Nursing and 
Midwifery EFNLHN 

P All 

Sharon Ryan Executive Director Community 
and Allied Health 

P All 



 

 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL  

Apologies 

• Jackie Ah Kit 

We acknowledge and respect the traditional custodians whose ancestral lands we are 
meeting upon today. We acknowledge the deep feelings of attachment and relationship of 
Aboriginal people to country. We also pay respect to the cultural authority of Aboriginal 
people visiting/attending from other areas of South Australia present here. 

 

1. OPENING 

Meeting opened at 1.00pm, with quorum 

1.1 In Camera Discussion 

• Started 1.00pm, finished 1.30pm 

1.2 Welcome and Apologies 

• Acknowledgement of Country. 

• Apology from J. Ah Kit. 

1.3 Interests and Conflicts Disclosure Log 

• 1.3.1 Annual COI Register Review 

• No interests or conflicts declared. 

• COI updated. 

1.4 Confirmation of previous Minutes 

• Confirmed, agreement to previous Minutes being signed by the Chair. 

• Board evaluation action plan, Board agreed to revisit at each Board meeting to 
monitor progress.  

• Actions from previous Minutes 

• Reviewed and confirmed. 

• Board agreed to defer review of Board membership of Tier 1 Committees until 
new Board members have been appointed by the Minister as part of the 
current round of Board appointments and re-appointments. Board members 
chairing or sitting on only one Committee to be allocated a second committee. 

• Executive membership of committees to be reviewed and changed as 
required. 

• Chair and Chief Executive Officer to take part in AICD Climate Change 
training and advise the Board. 

1.6 Notification of Other Business 

• P. Auhl item. 

 



 

 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL  

1.7 Patient Story 

• Ambulance officers at Coober Pedy hampered in responding to incidents away from 
the town by a lack of connectivity, unable to pick up a signal and satellite phones not 
always working. Discussion about poor connectivity in remote locations. 

 

2. MATTERS FOR DECISION 

2.1 EFNLHN Financial Delegations Mid-Year Review April 2025 

• Board reviewed and approved the Procedure and Schedule. 

 

3. STRATEGIC DISCUSSION 

3.1 Country Health Connect Services Future Options 

• A. Lane declared a conflict of interest with this item, as his family is a recipient of 
NDIS services from the LHN. Board agreed he could stay as his participation would 
not impact on decision making about his family’s care package. 

• Board discussed three options: 

1. Maintain the status quo. 

2. Merge the National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS) and Support at Home 
services under one management model and staffing structure, and at new premises, 
with technology upgrades to achieve compliance with new national reporting and 
prudential requirements coming into force on 1 July. 

 3. Exit the market. 

• Board agreed that as the biggest service provider in the region, it was not an option 
to exit the market. However, to stay required spending on technology upgrades to 
remain compliant with strengthened national standards. 

• Board noted that currently, the two services are financial unsustainable. Relocation to 
new premises and reformed staffing and management models offered the opportunity 
to grow and improve these services, with the objective of achieving financial and 
service sustainability in the future. 

• Board unanimously supported Option 2. 

 

4. MATTERS FOR DISCUSSION 

4.1 Community and Allied Health Six-Monthly Report 

• Board noted the Report, and the opportunity for raising the profile of the combined 
Country Health Connect services in future, via a launch at their new premises. 

 

4.2 Aged Care Update 

4.2.1 Aged Care Quality Indicators Oct – Dec 2024 Report 



 

 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL  

• Board noted the Report, including that the LHN was within national 
benchmarks for all the quality indicators. 

• Work was planned to further improve in several areas, including unplanned 
weight loss and pressure injuries, to ensure compliance with revised Aged 
Care standards coming into force on 1 July. 

4.3 Chief Executive Officer Report 

4.3.1. CEO Report April 2025 

• Board noted the Report and ongoing discussions about a range of Aboriginal health-
related contracts and arrangements, including with Nganampa, the Coober Pedy 
Mobile Assistance Patrol Service and Oak Valley Aged Care. 

4.3.2 Draft EFNLHN Service Agreement 2025-26 (without financial agreement) 

• Board noted the draft Agreement and made no additions or changes, acknowledging 
it did not include Key Performance Indicators nor the financial agreement. 

4.3.2 Performance Report April 2025 

• Board noted the Report and Traffic Light Report. 

4.4 Finance Report 

4.4.1 Finance Report (March 2025) 

• Board noted further slight deterioration in the End of Financial Year position, mainly 
related to the cost of international recruitment; while having an impact on the budget 
now, this recruitment initiative was expected to result in savings in 2025-26. 

4.4.2  EFNLHN Budget Overview 2025-26 

• Board noted the overview and asked for financial modelling of the LHN medical 
practices’ bulk billing to be prepared for the next meeting.  

 

4.4 Board Committees  
4.4.1 Audit and Risk Committee 

• Board noted the Committee had not met. 
4.4.2 Finance and Performance Committee 

• Board noted the Minutes. 
 
4.4.3 Clinical Governance Committee 

• Board noted the Minutes. 
 
4.4.4 Digital Strategy Committee 

• Board noted the Committee had not met. 
4.5.5   Consumer, Community and Clinician Engagement Committee 

• Board noted the Minutes. 
 
 



 

 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL  

4.5.5.1 Consumer Feedback Management Update 

• Board noted the update. 

 

5. MATTERS FOR NOTING 

5.1 AICD Climate Governance Training and Initiative 

• Board discussed a new climate governance initiative and training; four Board 
members indicated their interest in attending the training – M. Smith, J. Siviour, C. 
Thyer and J. Ah Kit. 

5.2 AICD SA Forum 

• Board discussed the LHN’s plans to introduce the use of Artificial Intelligence (AI), 
starting with modest projects to automate or improve the efficiency of some back-
office functions. 

• Board stressed the importance of robust governance arrangements and reviewed the 
Australian Institute of Company Directors’ (AICD) new guidance on AI governance, 
which would be further considered by the Tier 1 Digital Strategy Committee, and 
further advice provided to the Board. 

5.3 EFNLHN Self-Generated Briefings to the Minister for Health and Wellbeing 

5.3.1 EFNLHN Overseas Travel Reporting 

• Noted. 

5.3.2 Provision of Endoscopy Procedures at Port Lincoln 

• Noted 

5.3.3  Coober Pedy Challenging Behaviours Quality Improvement Plan 

• Noted 

5.3.4 Underutilisation of Mental Health Services in Coober Pedy 

• Noted 

5.3.5 Nganampa Contract Variation 2024 

• Noted 

5.3.6  Increased Relative Humidity Ceduna Hospital 

• Noted  
 

5.4 EFNLHN Self-Generated Briefings to the Chief Executive, Department for Health 
and Wellbeing – Nil 

• Nil. 

5.5 Out of Session Approvals - Nil 

• Nil. 

5.6 Major Correspondence 



 

 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL  

• 5.6.1 RSS Governing Committee Minutes March 2025 

• Noted. 

 

6. OTHER BUSINESS 

6.1 Other Business from Item 1.6 

• Board members noted P. Auhl had returned to South Australia with his family. 

 

7. MEETING FINALISATION 

7.1 Review actions to be taken 

• Board noted the action items. 

7.2 Meeting Evaluation 

• Completed. 

7.3 Agenda items for next meeting 

• Noted. 

7.4 Meeting Close 

• Meeting closed 3.30pm. 

Next Meeting: 

• 26 June, Streaky Bay Hospital + Teams 

 

Minutes approved 

 

Jamie Siviour, A/Chair, Eyre and Far North Local Health Network  

26 June 2025 

 


